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EXPLANATION OF THE PROCUREMENT DOCUMENTS II. 
 
CONTRACTING AUTHORITY: Czech University of Life Sciences Prague 
Address of registered office: Kamýcká 129, 165 00 Praha - Suchdol 
Person authorised:  Ing. Jana Vohralíková, bursar 
Business ID:    60460709 
Contracting authority profile: https://zakazky.czu.cz 
 

In Prague on 14th June 2019 

 

EXPLANATION OF THE PROCUREMENT DOCUMENTS II.  

In accordance with Section 98 of Act No. 134/2016 Coll., On Public Procurement, as amended 

(hereinafter referred to as the "Act"), the above mentioned Contracting Authority communicates the 

following explanation / amendment or supplement to the tender dossier relating to the public contract 

"RNA library building including rRNA depletion and RNA sequencing". 

 

Wording of the request for explanation of procurement documents No. 1: 

As invoicing process in CZK is very difficult, can be the bid placed in EUR?  

 

The explanation of the procurement documents No. 1: 

No, Contracting Authority will accepts bids only in CZK. 

 

Wording of the request for explanation of procurement documents No. 2: 

As there is many different kits to process low input RNA material, I was wondering about the expected 

parameters of the RNA to be submitted (amount/quality)? 

 

The explanation of the procurement documents No. 2: 

Contracting authority has no expected parameters. 

 

Wording of the request for explanation of procurement documents No. 3: 

HiSeq4000/2500 is not the most economical platform- we would suggest using NovaSeq6000. The 

specification says: 8 lanes, 150 samples. Did I understand correctly we aim in 65-80M reads per 

sample? 

 

The explanation of the procurement documents No. 3: 

Contracting authority accepts NovaSeq6000 platform. RANseq will be used for 2 complementary 

purposes, transcriptomes and metatranscriptomes. Contracting authority requires following 
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sequencing: 1. 36 transcriptomes of 10 M reads per sample (bacterial transcriptomes), 2. 84 

transcriptomes (48 termite tissue transcriptomes + 36 fungal transcriptomes) of 20 M reads per sample 

and 3.54 metatranscriptomes (termite hindguts, termite food, termite nest) of 80 M reads per sample. 

 

Wording of the request for explanation of procurement documents No. 4: 

We do not have a certificate for electronic signature, is that an issue? Can we still apply to the public 

contract or is this mandatory to have electronic signature? 

 

The explanation of the procurement documents No. 4: 

Electronic signature is not needed in order to submit a bid. 

 

The explanation of the procurement documents No. 5: 

Contracting Authority decides, in accordance with Section 98 (4) of the Act, to extend the deadline 

for submission of tenders, until 1st July 2019, until 9:00. 

 

Best regards 

 

 

Mgr. Jan Potucký 

Legal department 

Czech University of Life Sciences Prague 
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